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Linda Williams RIG, NAJ _
To: Heather Mendelsan
Subject: RE: 000 4% 7

Ok, 8o I'll update the docket per this e-mail. Thanks Heather.

Original Message
From: Heather Mendelson
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2000 1:36 PM

To: Linda Williams; Margie Howard
Subject:

Linda,

Regarding your gquestion about 000487-TP, the amendment's title does need
to be changed. The original agreement,

980416, was a n interconnection,
unbundling of network elements and resale agreement. (Calvin helped me
look this up.)

Heather

cc: Margie Howard
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